Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 20, 2021
at
6:00 pm

In light of meeting restrictions due to the coronavirus,
this meeting will fake place via- zoom video conference

Join Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/95375821127?pwd=UytZVmFDRjdeUhDU1hZOHRhWXIv2209

Meeting ID: 953 7582 1127
Passcode: 642950
Conference call#: +1 646 558 8656 Codes: 95375821127# *642950#

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act
of 1975, has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29,
2020 and a copy of the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020.
Said notice has been posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing
authority properties in the main lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the
Township of Edison, clerk and posted in the Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the Coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority
Board Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom video conference until further notice. The
meeting is open to the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code
and conference number. Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison, and has been
posted onto the Edison Housing Authority website.

4. Roll Call
5. Approval of June 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

6. Resolutions:
1-7-2021 Resolution to approve
vouchers for payment of invoices
in the amount of $102,428.92 for
the month of July.

2-7-2021 Resolution to adopt the Edison Housing
Authority Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan.



Edison Housing Authority Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 20, 2021

at
6:00 pm
3-7-2021 Resolution by the Commissioners of

the Edison Housing Authority
authorizing the removal of former
Commissioner Walter Szoludko as
signer for Investors Bank.

7. Old Business:

a.) Financial Summary
8. New Business: a.) Housing Choice Voucher Program, Presentation by Director of Housing

Choice Voucher and COC Program, Christine Opt’Hof
b.) Executive Director Report

9. Public Portion

10. Adjournment



EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
June 15, 2021
6:00 PM
MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority was held via-

conference call due to meeting restriction surrounding the coronavirus. The meeting was called to
order at 6:00 pm.

Please note that adequate notice of this meeting, as required by the Open Public Meetings Act of 1975,
has been provided by notice and sent to the Homes News Tribune on December 29, 2020 and a copy of
the notice was published in the Home News Tribune on December 31, 2020. Said notice has been
posted on the Edison Housing Authority website and at the two housing authority properties in the main
lobby area. In addition, a notice has been submitted to the Township of Edison Clerk and posted in the

- Municipal Building.

Also, due to meeting restrictions surrounding the coronavirus, the Edison Housing Authority Board
Meeting will conduct meetings via-zoom, video conference until further notice. The meeting is open to
the public. Said notice included the zoom video conference password, code and conference number.
Notice was also submitted to the Township of Edison and has been posted onto Edison Housing
Authority Website.

Roll call.

In attendance: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez, Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick, Commissioner Dale Jones,
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats, Commissioner Louis A. Mangione, Jr., Commissioner Lennox H.
Small, Deborah Hurley, Executive Direct, Township Liaison, Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman, and
Terrence Corriston, Esq.,

Absent: Commissioner Toni Johnson
Motion to approve the minutes of May 18, 2021, Board Meeting

Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussions: No discussion or amendments were made to the minutes.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X



Resolution 1-6-2021 to approve vouchers for payment of invoices in the amount of $93,106.01 for the
month of June 2021.

Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Louis A. Mangione, Jr.

Discussion: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez asked if there were any questions.

Commissioners questioned Black Belt Security payment. Executive Director, Deborah Hurley indicated
that the amount covers partial payments that complete January and February payments, and total
payments of March, April, and May as the housing authority is catching up with payments. Also, Hurley
continued to explain that the current budget for FY 2021-22 has $50,000 for security and will be working
with the firm to adjust hours. Chairman N. Sanchez reminded the board that the decision to hire a
security firm was to address the increased criminal activity that took place during the height of the
Corona virus pandemic, as the permanent solution is to continue working with the Edison Police
department to ensure they are addressing the criminal activity taking place within the EHA community.
Commissioner Koperwhats highlighted Plummer Heating line item. Deborah Hurley, Executive Director
indicated the bills reflect emergency repairs the Housing Authority experienced during the winter
months. Commissioner Koperwhats inquired about line-item for West Hudson Industry. Deborah Hurley,
Executive Director indicated that the initial plague for Commissioner Frank Mistretta’s playground
dedication was temporary and needed to be replaced with a permanent plaque. There was no further
discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Resolution 2-6-2021 to Adopt the Edison Housing Authority Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

Motion: Commissioner Barry Telesnick
Second: Commissioner Lennox H. Small

Discussion: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez mentioned that the approved budget by the board was sent to
the state and has been approved to be adopted. There was no further discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X



Commissioner Dale Jones
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.
Commissioner Lennox H. Small

X X X X

Resolution 3-6-2021 to Approve the Purchase of the Tenant Website Portal provided by PHAWeb that
will allow Edison Housing Authority residents to pay rent online with credit cards, debit cards, and e-
checks.

Motion: Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
Second: Commissioner Dale Jones

Discussion: Deborah Hurley, Executive Director mentioned the resolution presented last month was
tabled, in order to provide additional information to the board. The following was addressed: a.) there
would be a one-time $500 fee that includes training; b.) there will be a $666 annual tenant service
charge; c.) families can use their mobile phones to pay their rent, as the website is mobile friendly; and
d.) tenants will be charged a 3% service fee using credit cards and charged .50 using e-check. Proper
notice will be provided to families once the service has been uploaded to the website and staff has been
properly trained. Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez mentioned that using this feature will hopefully be a
convenience for families. However, we will need to monitor how often it will be utilized by residents.
There was no further discussion.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Old Business:

a.) Financial Summary: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez indicated that the summary provided was
prepared by Polcari & Polcari. There was no further discussion.

b.) Mentoring Program: Mentoring program will soon be ending and commissioners are invited to
the STEM Program award ceremony. A zoom link would be sent to the commissioners.

c.) Business hours: The office is now open to the public and Section 8 will be now accepting in-
person meetings by appointment, Tuesday — Thursday.

d.) Hands of Hope: Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez thanked commissioners who toured Hands of
Hope and encouraged everyone to take the time to visit the food pantry when time permits, as
itis a longtime program that provides food to residents in Middlesex County.

e.) July Board Meeting and Meeting Logistics: July will be the last meeting held via-zoom
conference. In August, there will be no meeting. Our September meeting will be held in-person
and open to the public. If there are any concerns, please let us know to make necessary
accommoadations.



Public Portion: 6:40 pm
Motion: Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second: Commissioner Barry Telesnick

Councilwoman Joyce Ship-Freeman asked if EHA had considered the Facebook live feature, as it seems
to be the least expensive route for the public to participate. The councilwoman comments also included
her meeting with the superintendent of schools, as she is working to initiate an after-school program for
our youth in September, and efforts are being made to secure a donation of kindles from AMAZON for
youth, as they can be provided to those who participate in the after-school program. Chairman Carlos
N. Sanchez and the board of commissioner expressed appreciation for her support.

Motion to close the public portion:  6:47 pm
Motion: Commissioner Raymaond Koperwhats

Second: Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr.

Approved as follows:

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN
Chairman Carlos N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Barry Telesnick X
Commissioner Toni Johnson X
Commissioner Dale Jones X
Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats X
Commissioner Lou Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Lennox H. Small X

Motion: to adjourn by Commissioner Raymond Koperwhats
Second by: Commissioner Barry Telesnick

Adjourned Wnanimously at 6:48 pm

Deborah M. Hurley, SecretaWExecutive Director




YAIIS UA3 30 A patupy Z1 )0 1 abey (52191 201 19314105 S0INdWwo ) JUBWSZEUTH (T0L G
Wl OLICLIE LZ0ZS 1L wWod'qar-ryd'man

'd ‘Ulsalg pue ujjsaig

ON £80/-10920 [N oBSUDIEH J8BNS UIEW L¥
80°L6+'8% 2771 ‘suopebisanu] g AJlN39S jjog )oe|g lopuan 104 S[EI0L
120z Aew
0S'6LL'¥S 0S5'6LL'¥S -30IAIBS AlUndas  Lg//0 Lzoz Aew -ao1ua5 Ajunoss £69 HHO L¥ZE Lzoz/eL/L0
301M9s Ajunoas
8G°LLE'YS 86 LLE'YS keloelb-Leiely - Le/so a01uas AJUNoas LZ/0E/b-|eiely /89 MHO 661€ lcoz/6e/90
/ejoy oog pIoA unowy uoyduoseq polsd uoduassg a210AU| wnpy Auf 8dAj Aed wnp Aed wmmm ;mn.\! -~
OoN 81040 N abuelQ 3se3 0LG un 20e|d usaibiang pg ® Anoag i1ag yoelg
00°5¢2% 301uSa|9) ALieg Opuap 104 S|Bjo]
12/51/9 Buneaw
00°ges 00'Ge$ pleoq wooz  |g//0 12/51/9 Buneaw pieoq wooz 12519 MHO ovee l.e0e/eLiL0
/ejo] sog ploa junouwy uondussag pouad uonduasaqg avglonuy wnpn auf adA| Aeq wnpy Aeq ajeq Aed
ON L1880 N uosipg peoy |aWyid gyl yolusaja) Aueg
05°LE$ BASD) 0IUOJUY :10PUBA 104 5|BI0
uonoa|s diysumoy
ayl U Bupsisse
05°'2e$ 05°2¢8% lojquisr  1g/0 uoyoafa diysumoy ay; ypm Bunsisse 1oy quital L20E9 MHO 6ECE 1.202/ELILO
/elo] a0g ploa junowy uondiosag pousd uonduosaqg aalonu; wnp Auf adA; Aed wnp Aed aleqg Aed
ON ££880 N UOSIP3 aAuQ weyung peip L1 BARD OlUOIUY
02°9L8'LS £9 11dUno) PN JNDSHY Hopuap Jo4 s|ejo
o kzoz Ainf 01 0zoz
0L°9LE'LS 0.9LE'1L$ J90-sanp uown  1g//0 L2oz AInf o) 0z0z 190-senp uoun L2ois MHO eiord Lzoz/eL/L0
/BjoL a0g PIOA Junowy uoyduasag  pouay uolduasag aolonuy winpy Auy adA[ Aeqd wnp Aey ajeq Aed
ON . 06980 N uojiweH aienbs abejin weyBugioN peoy bg uojjitier-asIoyaliyiA V-£G92 €9 J1ounod rN JNDSIV
2e0BLS OB|lY :JOpudp 104 S|ejo.
aunf-wniwaJd
ce'08Ls 2e08Le aoueInsul  1g//0 120z aunl-wniwaid esueinsu €SLLLY MHO yoze L202/5 L0
/ejof sog PIOA junowy uopduosag  pousy uonduasaqg aojonuj wnp Auy adf| Aeqg wnp Aeq ajeq Aed
°N £6£0-6661€ VO snquinjod peoy UojuuApA 2e6 1 oBly
povoLs Bujbessay |eslaalun gy 10puaA Jo4 s|ejo)
. Lzog aun{ !
yo'r0LE p9'v0LS -90luas Buamsue  z/g0 120z sunl-a0)n1as Buniamsue  Z0z619008€E . MHO 861 1202/62/90
[8i01 20g PIOA junowy uoydusseg pouad uolduosaq avloAu; wnp Auf adf| feq wnp Aey aleqg Aeg

e _— Nwhﬁo —.2 mv_mn_ Buudg g6 xog Od 038/+¥55¢2-95 Buibessapy _mﬂu\:cD av
SRt S st e n S Wy 1 p e = Y PR i s -
bt e P . o il SEIPRY 105D o N1/ NS5 kit S e 55305

Buisnoy aliand :wesBold (g *Lz0g/0z/2 (YL 1202/9L/9 ‘wouy abuey sleq (z 'AIoISIH Wwawhed :adk)_ (| :sapnju) euaILD Jal4

Hoday AlojsiH juswihey 10pUaA
Muoyiny Buisnoy uosipg



eAls uAja30f 14N patuyig
Wd obithic 1zowsin

/8jo) 200

[ejol s0g

00°L.95%

00°1.96%

[ejo; sog

84’8528

84'85¢S%

/ejo o0g

00'051$

Qo'05L$

fejo osog

00'5z$

00'ges

/ejoy oog

00'6L9%

00'61L¥%

ejoy s0g

00°05¢'28

00'05¢'c8

{ejo). oog

PIOA

proA

pioA

PIoA

piop

pioA

piop

prop

LE°99ES

junowy
ON

00'sz$

Junowy
ON

00°1L958

junowy

ON

8L'8GC$

junowy
ON

00'051$

Junowyy

ON

00623

Junowy

ON

00'6L+$

Junowy

ON

00°06€'2S

Junowy

25ea| Ja|doo (jas

uonduosag

Bujjeaw
pieog Wwooz

uonduosag

Joj juawiean 6ng
pag+juawiean
Hwso Ayjuow

uolnduasaqg

keoz Ainl-ases)
wajsAs suoyda)a)

uondussag

aunl-ssueua)uiE W
?)Isqam

vonduosag

Bunsaw
pieoq wWooz

uonduossag

7 sijogpesp

uonduosag

Loz aunf
- Saojnlas |eBy)

uondussag

L2/90

pousg

Lc/lo

pousd

Le/s0

pouag

¢/90

pouay

L2/90

pouad

Le/L0

potad

Lc/90

pouay

Le/Lo

polay

Ty oz alcy
ases| Ja(dod yas zi6Leses
uolduosag aolonu) wnp AUY
209L-10L6L Vd elydiapeliyd Zo9Ly Xog Od
L.2/S1L/9 ouepuayE Bupjsaw pleoq wWooz L2519

uonduasaqg aoionuy wnp Auf

02880 N UOSIp3 189113 pue|Uod 2§

(S214) *3u) "$23pa095 1a1ndwod WIWRTeuTyy 1702 &
Wo'gam-eiid mma

MHO voce L20z/62/90

ajeqg Aed

sy mewpe——

adA] Aed wnp Aed
leloueull) uspue abeq g
S3UOof* 3|8 :JOPUIA JO-| S[BJO )

MHO e Leoz/eL/L0
a2df Aeq wnp Aey areq Aed
sauor ajeg

*ou| 'Bupeulwse)xg 18qI0D opUaA Jod S[eI0 L

Er4t
1de J0) Juawieayy bng Pag+juswieal) jiwao Ajyjuow 12v2 LS50
uopduosaqg asioauy wnpy Auj

€600 TN 9pIsurelunol g aiins :iun 19ai1S plaays v8z

1Zoz Ainf-ases) waysAs auoydaja) €L/G66.¢€

uoyduosag aojonu) wnp Ay)

12L-€.909 I 0Be2IyD 22| YomlaN 9¥LLg

AHO €02 L202/62/90

adAy Aed wnpn Aeq ajeqg Aed
‘ou] ‘BuneulwaIxg yaquod

LD 1iopuap Jo4 sjelo])

AHO z0ce L20e/62/90

adf| Aeq wnpn Aeq gjeqg Aed

LD

Buasel\ sd ozuely e|in :1opuas 104 S[EI0).

Lz0z sunl-eouBUdUIBW B)ISgam LZ0Z-aunp-a3

uoldussaqg aolonu| wnpy Auj

92926 VO BSBN BISOD 122D SHV 8yl jo anuany gopg

12/5L/9 @ouepuaje Bujleaw preoq wooz 12519

uojjduaseq asjonuy

LEBBO [N UOsip3 peoy AoAZoN ¢

wnp Ay

MHO Loce 1.202/62/90

adA) Aeg wnp Aeg eleq Aeq

Bunasiey Y ozuew eno

ZBUDUBS N SOlED :0pUBA 104 S|E)O

MHO 24 L2oe/EL/L0

2041 Aegq wnp Aeqy aleq Aed

Zayoues N sole)

'2u| ‘ajes g 3207 SJayjolg 1IOPUIA 104 S[EI0

saje|d 3 s)jogpesp €eLes

uonauosaq aooaLy

£1880 TN UOSIP3 anuaAy abplgpoopy LoLg

wp Auy

AHD 00ce 1¢02/62/90

adAj Aeq wnp Aey ajeq Aed

"2U| ‘94eG P 3007 Siayjolg

'V d ‘Ullsalg pue uj|saig :1opudp 104 sje1o )

Leoz aunf saojuas |eba) 1290

uoyduosaqg asjonuy wnpy AUy

AHO chee leoeretrilo

8041 Aeq wnp Aey 9jeqg Aeq



eAlS udi330r A paups
Wdatciic lzozssie

TE'SCT'PS

2esee'vs

/B0 90Q

BE'95¢'0e8

8€°96€'0e%

/ejof s0g

00°099%

00'099%

[ejo s0oqg

05'z90'c$

05290'cs

/ejo s0g

85°6v$

85°6v%

8101 20g

99°L0L'LS

€8'€6G%

EB'EGSS

ploa

PIOA

pioA

piop

pioA

ON

96°08.%
28'82%
00°0LS
6¥°G0¥'ES

unowy

ON

8€'95€'0€%

Junowy
ON

00°05€$
00°0LES

junowy

ON

05°290'c$

junowry

ON

85°6v%

junowy

ON

ov'i8LS$

L€°99¢$
9 L8LS

Lz/gLie

-Lz/8L/s seb yas
L2/81L/9

-L2/8L/s seb yau
12/181L/19

-L2/8L/s seb yal
seb yas

L2/ els-Le/oery

uonduosag

L-CE80L

uopduasag

6pjq pabbojo
pauesfo 2 Bpjq
del} g aul| samas
pauea|d | Bp|q

uonduasag

aunl-asueusjuiew
ume| bal 9 yai

uojjduosag

l1emaley s,ajjayoipy
ol epos pue
2)eD 10§ quias

uondussag

LelvLig-LeisilL
ases)| Jaldoo Baf

LeivLig-LeisLiz
9sea) Jaidoo yal

ases| Jajdoo Baf

Lz/so

L2/90

L2/90

L¢/90

pouad

+e/90

pouag

LelLo

L2/L0

pouad

Lerzo

Pouag

Le/Lo

pouay

Le/L0

LerLo
Le/s0

120z aun[-soueuajuiew ume Baf p yar £590¢ MHO FA LA

[S2W) "3U1 12314335 J131nUWO) yuIwadeuely 1202 &
o qaA-Cyd AN

0¥880 PN USUONJapy anusay [BIUBD L 277 481U8D 8dIMIRS Sau3

SED UMOJYIagezi|T :I0PUBA 10 S[BJO

12819
Le/8L/9-L2/8L/S seb a1 -45260£2Z6E
LegLo
L2/8L/9-12/81IG seB yal -1 /9pEcRshY
1¢8L9
Le/8L/9-Lz/8LIs seb Yas  -0068ELLL50
LCLES
seb Ua) Lg/Le/S-LZI0Elb  -LbSGGOB6E AHD 90ze L.20z/62/90
uof)dlasaqg aojonuy wnpy Auy 8dh Aeq wnpy Aeg aleqg Aeq

66080 'N mewWiieg LEQ9 Xog Od SEBD umojyiagezi|3

10393[|00 J9M35 LUDSIPT lopUap 04 S|B10 .
1emas Jley Is|-Lzoz  11ey1sL-1202 AHD soce L20Z/62/30

wnpy auy 8dA1 Aeq uinp Aeq ajeq Aed
J0123Jj0D Jomag uosips

uojjdiosag aojoauy

L1880 [N uosip3 pieasinog |edisiunig 0oL
Buiguin|d uosipz tiopuap Jo4 sieJoL

Lere/g desy g uiesp Bpjg pabBojo paues)d o Bpjg Lges
deJ) p sul| James paueajo | Bpjg 1289 MHOD gbze Leoeg/el/L0
uondiosaqg aslonuy wnp Auj adA | Aeq wnpn Aeq 8jeq Aeq

02880 N Uosip3 peoy Ainqpoopp #6 buiquinid uosip3

Buideaspue uog @ ouyouQ,q :1opuap 104 sieyo).
l.cogieL/Lo

wnp Auf adA| Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed
Buideospue uog ¥ outouQ,g

uondusseq sojoauy

G0ZZ0 N SpIS|iH @nUaAy apisjjiH get
A31ny yelogaq :iopuap Jo sje10)

Lerevis
Aued (lamasey s 818yl loy BpOs pue a)ed Joj quuial LeLis MHO ovee Lecog/eL/Lo
uo/jduosaqg aojouy wnpy Auy 8dA| Aeq wnp Aey aleq Aeq

09020 N Plauule|d adeua ] poomaldeyy bei| Asunp yelogeq

"3ul 's29|AIag |elouBUlL UBpue aBe aq 10pUaA o4 sjejo |
Le/vLiB-LzrsL/. ases) Jaidoo Bal 09/%¥LeL

LeiyLig-LeisL/L ases) saidood yas GLegkles MHO Svee leoe/eL/Lo

ases) Jaidod Gaf 068Le82L



rAllS uAl330f :Aq pasupsy
W DL:CLE b2oTS L

88°9z$

98°92%

/ejo) 20qg

00°'005%

00°005%

/ejo sog

11'629%

L1'629%

[BjOJ 290G

L2'595%

L2'G96%

[ejoy 20Qg

00°95+%

00°95¥%

/elo] ooQg

OF'peES

V' pES

/Bjo) cog

00°L6$

00°26%

/ejoj 20g

PIOA

ploa

PIOA

piop

piop

pIoA

PIOA

88°92$

Junowy
oN

00°005%

junotuy

ON

L1'649%

Junowy

ON

Ly'Lecs

250818
8c'ents

Junowy

ON

00'95¥$

junowy
ON

' veS

Junowy
ON

00°26%

junowy

Ajued pooy ay) o}
1onel} - ajiwy3gg”
@sajw gi

uoydussag

Bunojuaul
10§ puadis

uondusseg

LZog aunf

- 90InJ8s suoydaya)

uonduasag

sajiddns
2oueusjuieWw Baf
ubis xajdwoo

yal ayy Aq pajueld
Sq 0} sjuejd-yas
salddns
8ouBUSjUIBW Ya)

uopdiosagy

Bunojuaw
120z aunf

uondiosag

L2Ive/9 - adinies
llew ssaldxa

uonduasag
aun( - jang oyne

uonduosag

L2/90

poliad

Le/90

pouad

LerZa

pouad

Le/zo

L2/L0

Le/L0

pouay

+2/90

poded

Lello

pouag

L2rLo

pouad

Anued pooy ay) o} [sney; - a)iW/39s” DS3IW gi

uondiosaqg as1onauf

L2919

wnp AUy

£9880 I'N SPI0 19313 uskoy O

120z weJboid Bupojusw 1oy puadis

uonduosag aajonuy

1269

wnpy AUf

900 I'N suleid Yojoas Aepp odewey ge/ |
*0U[ 'SUDIEJJUNWILLDYD 8(0|53IU| (IOPUSA 404 S[BIO|

1Z0Z aun( - aojuas auoydaja)

uolduasag 9910AUf

lessielre

uinp Auf

LG92-60€0} AN PUBJS] UBJE)S BnUaAY UE|BIAL LOL
S82IAIBG 3Ipa1) 1odag SWoH 110pUBA 104 S|BI0)

saiddns asueuajuiew Gaf

ubis xajdwoo yau sy} Aq pejueld aq o) syueld

sa||ddns soueUB)UIEW Yol

uonduasaqg aojonuy

poo} weiboid Bunoyusw Lzgg aunf

uonduasag aoionuf

Ligleoe

Sviv/cs

£L9Eces

wnp Auf

£¥08-¢90S8 ZV Xius0oUd L¥08/. X08 Od £66888L£5Z - Z€ 1deg

129

wnap auy

02880 N UOSIPJ anuany uewu| 290}

Le/re/9 - 92in43s ilew ssaldxa

uolduasaq asionuy

9/9v6-9L¥-L

winp Aup

Lov/-0525L Vd ybingspid Lov1/E xog Od

120g aunl - janj oine

uonduasaqg aolonuy

1290

(S2W) *3u) "$931A235 32 1NdWoY JUIWRTEUEA 1T0L O
wod qoa-tyd s

B}oBQNY BJUB|O[ :1OPU3)\ 104 S|BJOL

MHO 602t Lgoz/ee/90

ajeqg led
eyoeqny eyuelor

adf| Aeq wnpy Aeyq

18404 JaJiuUaf LIOpUBA 104 S[BJO |
MHO 80cE 1202/62/90

ajeq Aed

1ayosi4 Jajuusr

adA| Aeq wnp Aed

AHO esee Leocrel/Lo

adA| Aed wnp Aeq a)eqg Aed .

'suoNEdIUNWIWOY 3qoj5Iall]

AHD L6ze Leoz/eLlLo

adA| Aeq wnp Aeq a1eq Aed

SB0IAJSG Jipas) jodag aWop

BII3ZZ1 5,01B1194 :IOPUBA 104 5[B10,

AHO L0ce Leoz/62/90

adf| Aeqd wnp Aeq ajeqg Aed
Bl19Z2ld S,0/81194

XTPad :OpPUBA 104 S[B10 |

MHO 0Gee Le0e/eL/L0
8df) Aeq wnp feq s)eq Aed
X3pa
O 423u8] 92i/UaG SBUT (opuap Jo4 S|ejo ]
MNHO 6vee leog/eL/Lo
adA| Aeq wnp Aey a)eq Aeq

wnpn Ay



PAUS UA[YOL 1A Aty
Wd o \roTsie

/ejof d0g

00°S69%

00'96¥%

/ejoy ooq)

0+'629%

0E'¥65%
0L'GES

/ejo] o0g

00'00£'6$

00°00€'s$

/ejoy aog

00528

00°Ges

/BjoL 20@

00'5z8

0o'Ges

[ejof soq

0¥'08L'1S

0v'082'L8

IBjoL 20g

piop

plon

PIoA

piop

pioa

pioA

PIOA

unowy
ON

00°56¥S

junowy
ON

0E'¥65%

01°G€$

Junowy
ON

00°000'2%

00°00€'e$

Junowy
ON

0o'se$

junowy

ON

006528

Junowy

ON

0v'08L'LS

Junowy
ON

uonduosag

R ssaud sies qol
3 wesboid wals
‘6upisa) pinoo

uondiosag

0Z aunl - s1ayjew
loqe| |etauab
2I-sa82inus [ebg)
slayew Joge|
uab-saoiuas |eba

uondussag

paoejdal

¥ panowsas 4z jde
Aip g qny paoedal
wooliyjeq g jde

uoyjduasag

Bupsaw
pleoq wiooz

uoyduasag

Bunesw
pJeoq wooz

uoydiosag

a61eyo abesano
Jaidoo yau

uondussag

pousd

Leg/Lo

pousd

le/Lo

L¢/90

poliad

L2/90

L2190

pouad

LerLo

pouad

Le/Lo

pouad

LerLo

pouay

VL6L0 TN 82UdpIn0Ig meN aAY plaubuuds gggl Adliqnd aulyounyg

€5LL0 TN dIySUMOL JIBAA 2L} B)INS IUN 9ALQ YOORNO b18Y

(S20) 21 "531A15 131N we wIwWATeuE)N TI0Z ¢

cieERd Wod'gam-eyd AW
uolduosaqg aolonuf wnp auyf adA | Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed
0BOL0 N PI3luleld Yinos 1S |alueq Lz | oleoag ukbapy
0771 £y Bayy :Jopusp Jod s|ejoL
aseajal
eipaw 7y ssaid Jie) qol 3 wesboud ways ‘Buiysa) pinoo (R49%4 MHO 95z¢ 1202/ELILO0
uonduaseq aolonuf wnpy AUy adA| Aeq wnp Aeq aleq Aed
o1 Aid Baw

Od ‘a9pjeys g Laynels uljybne]oy :10pUdA 104 S|BI0L,

+20Z 3un| - s1aew 1oqe| [esoua :a1-5301u3s [E63) bEL81-90 MHD  S92§  LZOT/SHLO
siajjeus Joge| uab-sadinias |eba) £9981L-60 MHO Liee 12¢0¢/62/90
uondiasag asionuf wnpy Ay adAL Aeq wnpy Aed s1eg qmm\_ oo

% Jaunels uybneTop

UOI32NJ3SUO) JeUBA :JOPURA 104 S|B10 ]

S9sel|e}s paoe|dal p panowsa: 4z jde Z
liem Kip 2 gmy paoejdas wooiyeq 4z yde L MHO Olce 120¢/62/90
uondiosag aoioau) wnn Auy 8dA| Aeq wnpn Aed ajeqg Aed

9E6.0 [N JonOUBH Jse3 eoeua) Jew|ss ¢ uonoNIIsuUoy Jeuepy

'bs3 “ir ‘auoibuey v sino Jopuap Jod s|ejol

L2/51/9 @duepuayie Buysaw pieoq wooz Lesl9 MHD GGce Le0e/eL/L0

adA) Aeq wapy Aeg ajeq Aeq

‘bs3 ‘1 ‘sucibueyy v sino

uonduasaqg asloauj wnpf Auf

FE6L0 TN 8UOISPE|S ade|y JepaD ¢
[lEWS H XOUuuaT :i0puUaA Jo S|ejo)

L2/51/9 @duepuaje Bunesw pieoq wooz LZ5Lg MHO ¥SZE  LZ0Z/ELILO

9jeq Aed

llews H xouuaT

uoyduassg asjoauy wnp AUy adA| Aeq wnp Aey

02880 N uosip3 aay Asliys 1580 902
U] ‘0133 HIOA MBN SUCHN|OS JUSWNDOQ YNIDOAY HJopusp 104 s[ejo .

Lzreri-Le/ely abieyo abeleno saidoo Yol L¥.68GLMGS MHO £62¢e L20e/eL/L0

adAy Aeq wnp Aeg ajeq Aed

T Ty SN S s

uswnaog VYID0AN

uonduasaqg aslonuy wnp Auf

P00L0 N PiBILIES 00L 2UNS :JuUN PEOY pUES GZT



eAlls UAIDI0f 2Aq patUjIy
¥id alictit 1gozissiL

/ejo) oog

00°Z6L%

00°26.%

/ejoL aog

00°098%

00°058$

/B]0/ 203

60°6.4E'c$

—_—

60°6.¢€'e$

Iejof sog

00'05$

00°'05s

PIoA

prop

pioA

plop

bz 96LS

28'Levs

¥c0Le$

£9'299'L$

£9'50v$

¥2'961L$

vz L0€$

Junowy
ON

00°c6.%

Junouy
ON

00'058%

Junowy

ON

60'6LE'eS

Junowy

ON

00°'05%

Lessers
~L2/LT/S 19jem
yais (papiop)
L2/52/9
-L2/Le/S Jarem
yas (paplop)
L2/sz/9
-1.2/L2/G 191em
yas (papion)
Leise/9
-1e/Le/S Jajem
ya: (papiop)
Le/sei9
-42iLe/S 191em
yal (papiop)
Le/5e/9
-12/L2/G Jajem
yas (paplop)
lelseio
-12/L2/S 191em
ua! (papiop)

uondussag

-S)iomjau Jo jurew
2)IsUo @ ajowWal

uopduosag

93r 3 H3Y Joj
CRINELRTEETE)

uoyduossag

Le/vLie
“keibLiG Jayem Baf

uonduosag

Buliojusw
- sdiy Kianlap
ezz(d Joy quial

Le/rzo

Lerlo

Le/lo

LerLo

Le/L0

Lello

Le/zo

pousd

Ler/Lo

POLUB

Lg/90

poued

L2/90

pouad

12190

Ti 1o 9 abey

Leseo-L

LGgeBLZoOLE

L2/Se/9-1.2/L2/S Ja1em yau -8Lot
Leseo-8

62.599lz00Le

Le/S2I9-LelLelS 19yem yal -8l0L
Lzseo-L

PELO6L200LE

12/G219-L2/Lels Jarem yal -8LoL
Lese9-s

8EGEBLCO0LE

L2/52I9-L2/LeiS 13vem yas -8L0ol
Leses-b

ce9eBlzoole

L2/S2r9-1e/Lels 1ajem Lal -8L0l
L¢529-6

680v8LzooLe

L2/G2/9-12/L2IS Jarem yal -gLOL
leszo-e

LLZ€E8LC0O0LE

LC/92/19-12/12/S Jo)em yal -gLol
uonduasaqg aolonu| wnpn Auy

LEEL-0GZS) Vd ubingsiid LegL g Xxog

120z Ainl-syj1omjau Jo Juiew syisuo g ajowuas 6589N
uoydiosaqg aoionuy wnp Auf

GOEOL AN PUEIS] USIB)S 2 2)INS UM anUaAY JBIoiS | L]

12/92/S ©3r ' H3Y Joj 2oiuas Bulues)s Leges

uojdasag ao10AL)] wnn auf

09040 IN piaiuleld 68ES Xog Od

($31) "3u] "593jAIS J2Andu1e3 WouTEUL N TIOL &
WO qIA-BI U AVAM

MHO 86ce L2og/eL/Lo

904 Aeq wnp Aed agjeqg Aeq
Jaiej\\ UBdUawy Aasiap maN

'9U} ‘J23UL0DIBN :JOPUBA 40-| S|BIOL

AHD VATA> Leoe/el/Lo

adA| Aeq wnp Aeg ajeq Aed
'ou| ‘Joauuod)eN

077 Bujuean D t10pusp o4 s[pyo]
MHD rice L 20e/62/90

aleq Aed
071 Buues)p ow

adf) Aeq wnp Aeq

Auedwoy Jajep xesa|pPIA lopUBA 104 sjelol

LZrL9
Le/vLio-LervLig 1aiem 63l -00000ESESS

uolduosaqg aoionuy

BEG9-28L61 Vd Bludjapeliud 8E5928 %0g Od

wnpy Auy

wesbosd Buuojusu - sdy Aianyap ezzid Joy quias 12619

MHO Elce 1L202/62/90

8dAy Aed wnp Aeq ajeqg Aed
Auedwo? iajep xassippIny

ojiedag uhbaly :1opuap 104 S|ejO

HHO clee Leoz/ee/so



vAYS uAfasor AQ P
Wd oLt 12ozisin

00°0%

(z0'L00'6$)

v+'65es
¥Z'9618
28°22v8
bZ'0428
£9°209'18
£9°50¥8
29614

vy L0ES

L9’z
S'l8Ls
6.'8.2'LS
G8'88L¢
GHLBLS
c0'8l9s
c0°L8v$
GB'LLS

¥¥'5528

Le/sere
-Le/lerg 1arem yal

Le/sero
-Leilels Jeiem uay

Le/ser9
-le/Lels Jv1em yai

Lerse/9
-L2/L2/S J91em yal

L2isero
-LelLT/S 191em yal

Le/se/9
-Lerlels 195em yai

L2/52/9
-L2/L2/5 191em Yal

+2/52/9
-L2/.2lS 13jem Yol
-LZ/Lels a1josle
ual (papiop)
1215219
-LerLels 1eem
yas (papion)
1215¢/9
-12/L2/S 181em
ya! (papiop)
L2iszi9
-le/le/s Jolem
Yai (papiop)
bziselo
-Le/ielg Jarem
yas (papiop)
Lg/5z/9
-Lerlels Jarem
Ua: (papion)
Le/sei9
-12/L2/G 19)em
Yau (papiop)
Lz2/5e/9
-12/L2/S Jajem
yai (papiop)
Le/se/9
-L2/L2/S 191em
ual (papiop)

L2¢/L0

LerLo

LeiL0

e/Lo

Lg/Lo

le/lo

12/L0

Le/20

Le/lo

Lelzo

L2/L0

Le/L0

e/lo

Lerio

L2/Lo

Le/l0

Le/Lo

T4 Jo 2 abcd

}€/5e/9-1.2/LelS Jerem yal

L2/52/9-12/LeIS Js1em yal

Le/5e/9-12/L2/S J21em Yol

Lc/Se/9-Le/Le/s Jarem yal

L2/52I9-12/L2/S 19)em yal

Lg/Se/9-LelILels J2rem yal

b2iSe/9-LelLelS 1aiem Yas

L2/S2/9-1¢/L2IS J91em ya)

bz/eero-Lerels ouwoaa yai

b2/52/9-Le/Le/s 19rem yal

b2ISC/9-12/L2/S J3iem yal

Le/Se/9-12/Lels 191em yal

be/Seig-LerLels Jarem yal

Le/Sei9-LelLels tajem yal

ke/STi9-LerLels 1ajem yai

Le/52/9-121LeIG Ja1em yas

L2/S2I9-12/Le/S 1a1em ya)

L2Gzo-8
€e968L00Le
-gLoL
leseo-L
1S8€8BLCO0IC
-8Lol
12529-8
6..591200L2
-8L0}
L2seo-|
vELOGLZ00LE
-8LolL
1¢Ge9-S
8€6E8l200le
-gLol
Leseo-v
CESEBLZO0LE
-8L0L
12529-6
690v8Lgoole
-BLOL
LeGzg-¢
LLzgsleoote
-8LoL

6
9€680001L£0S
12529-6
L8le8lezoole
-glol
2929-9
699591.2001¢
-gLoL
1e529-9
€p206Leo0te
-8L01L
L2se9-0
g.l08lcooLe
-8Lol
12529-S
6206120012
-8LOL
L25¢9-5
0sso9lzoole
-810L
12szo-v
G6v09L200Le
-gLolL
leseo-g
€€2968100L¢
-8L0L

[SDW) "2u] *133tA338 3210 dwn) WIWIIeUE Yy Y2OZ
wos'qarA-eyd v

HHO

99¢e

leoe/sL/Lo



cAlls uk|3dof tAn patuirg
wdol

/ejoL sog PIOA

00°€0v$

00°'covs

/ejoj. s0g PIOA

£9'€reY

8l'9yLS
Le'Lgs
8L'gLLE

/ejo | o0 PIOA

L6'6£L'9%

00°0%

L6'6€L'9%

junowy vonduasaqg

ON

psues|s'dn uazoiy
Jun /Y Wool

00°covs Alunwwos yaJ

junowy uoydusseg
ON

lereiL

-k2/ee/9 aoinas

8LovLe Jaulsul Yoy

IAs Jausejul doys

PRAR: S doueUIUEW

-L2reefo aonues

8L'9LLS Jausayuy Baf

junowy uoyduossag
ON

Lereeio-telle/s

(Li-roz'es) oujosje yal
Lereero-Leliers

LLg9z'zs BINGEIENEY]
Le/ser/s

SP°1eLs -b2/Le/s 191em yay
Le/ser9

64'8L2'LS -LT/LelS Joiem yas
L2/sel9

G8'88L% -12/L2/S 191em yal
Le/se/9

SHLgLS “k2/Le/s 181em Yoy
L2/5e/9

c0'8l9% -12/.2/S 191EM yal
Lerser9

20°L8v8 -lerlels 191em yas
Le/sei9

S§8°LLS ~12/L2/S 1o1em yai

pouaq

L2/90

pousy

L¢/90

L2/90

Le/9o

pouad

L2/lo

Le/Lo

Lerlo

Lello

ke/lo

kerLo

le/Lo

L2/L0

LerLo

uopduosag aojontlf

wnp Auy

42040 FN poomueg anuaay yjnog 9-059

s

Pauesjo'dn uazoy jun Oy Woos AJunLuwos yal

uonduasag aajonu|

c69LL

wnpy Auf

98040 rN e[ (1eay) anusAy [enuad 6oz

90INIBS Jausajul yal

IS Jaulaul doys @duBURjUlELL

beiLelL-1ereel9 avnes yausaul Bal

uonduasaq asionuy

Lefeelo-lerLe/s amoaje yal

Lesee/o-Ler1eis ouosie yal

Le/ser9-LelLzls 12iem yai

LCISZIS-LE/Le/s Jeiem yal

Le/5e/9-12/Le/S 191em yal

be/Sel9-1erLels Jajem Yo

Le/se/9-1e/Le/s 191em yal

Lelser9-LelLess 1arem yal

be/seis-LeiLels soiem ya)

[34¢]
-}110v9P98E
-G48.0
L28o
-€L0LLPESY
leles
-6€019620¢

wnpg Auf

0¥€0-92161 Vd ®ludjape)iyd 0¥€0/ Xod Od

(SOW) "3u) 5931035 J3Indwo) R IELEW 1207 O

adA| Aeq wnp Aed

WoIqas-eyd AvA

aeqg Aed
077 ‘sanjenads xiusoyd

0711 ‘Bunjeap JsW|e 11OPUSBA 104 S|BIO]

MHO

adA| Aeq wnp Aeq

L 1HAN 1¢02/62/90

gleq Aed
071 'Buneat Jawjed

wnuwndg :lopuap Jo4 sjelo]

AHO

AHD

JHO

adfy Aeg wnpy Aeg

YARAS L 202/62/90
olee Lcoz/62/90
Slee L20z/62/90

aleq Aecf
wnumdo

191 UBdLIBWY A3SIar MBN JOpUB. 104 SIEIOL

6
9€680001} £05
6
9£680001 €05
1-€929-8
L8Legleoole
-8LoL
Lcge9-9
699591200Le
-8LOL
leses-9
€bcoslzoote
-gLoL
Leseo-o
£4L06l200lZ
-8LoL
L25e9-6
642061200k
-8l0L
125295
09s09Lcoole
-BloL
Leseo-v
56¥091200t¢
-8LolL

voz

0 Lzoz/st/Lo



€45 UALIOf [ pajuy
Wd olictic LzozrsirL

/ejof sog

S LLLS

SELLLS

ejoy 20g

51°859'%¢

Li'log'zs
v0'L6€'e$

/ejo) sog

00°652.'9%

00'528'es
00°006'2$

[ejo] 20@g

68°96%

68°96%

fejo) sog

00°865%

008654

/ejo sog

69°862'LS

69°86z'1$

pIoA

pioA

pioA

PIOA

pioA

pIoA

junowy
ON

SPLLLS

Junowy
ON

LLLoz'zs
v0°L6E'TS

junowy

ON

00°sZ8'es
00°006'cS

Junowyy

oN

68°96%

Junowyy
ON

00°6+$

00°eSss$

Junouny

ON

62'860'L%

0¥°00z$

uonduosag

sallddns Aued
lismale} s,afjayoipy

uonduossag

-l-e/lelg adinias
21139913 yas

L2r8L/9-1z/ozis
J1303|8 3 seb Bal

uoyduasag

aunf-saoinas
Bununoose
Aew-sadines
Bujunoaoe

uojjdussag

abpuyeD yui pas
auiyoew abejsod

uofduosag

salg|dalueu
lsuolssiwwon ¢
Wweiboid W31 5
o} suoyjjepsuw
? spieme sse|b

uolduosag

Yuis dopsjunoo
'Sjauiged

usyoi vei 1de
saljddns Bujueso
aoueUUIEW

pouag

12/L0

pousd

Le/lo

Le/90

pouad

Le/Lo

Le/9o

pouay

Le/Lo

poray

Le/so

Le/90

pouay

L2/90

L2/90

(52W) 2u) 'sa31a135 1aindiuo) UAWIIEUTIN 1702 ©
Wwos'gam-ryd Ama

adAy Aey winp Aeg a1eq Aed
sleymuadoy) puowhey

013pueT] [anbey :10pusA Jo4 s|BjO L
AHO 9gee .20¢/2LiL0

ajeq Aed
oJapueT [anbey

8dA| Aeg wny Aeq

00 93838d :lopuap Jod sjejo]

MHD JASTA L2oe/51/L0

MHD [dA4> 1.20zg/62/90

adA; Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed
00 9%38d

‘00§ ME2|Od :MOPUBA 104 S|EI0]

HHO 692€ Le0e/S1LILo

MHO leee L20e/62/90

adAy Aeq wnp Aeq aleqg Aed
‘00 ¥ edjod

D11 S821AISE elouBLL (BGO|D Samog Aauyld 1lopusp 104 s|e1o,

MHO 65c¢e Leae/eL/Lo

8041 Aed wnp Aey Emm.\mm.n.«i
leloueuly |egojD semog Asujld

"oup 1-81m301d IOPUBA 104 S[EjO |

XHD ozee Lzoereer90
8dA) Aeq wnp Aeq sjeg Aed
oup Y-aungly

077 'saiieivads Xiusold :Jopusp Jo-) sjejo |

2l jog aled
uondussaqg asjonuf wnpn Auy
Z1880 N UOSIpg anuaAy poomiaa( z|
saj|ddns Aued jjemaley s,.2lI3yoIn L2eLL
uolduoseq aoloayy wnp Auy
L00ZO [N [eusAy anuasny uosipep g¢
6
be/ee/9-LerLelG aoinas o1oale yal SE68000LE0S
Lgezo
b¢/BLI9-L2/02/S 21103)2 B seb Bal -901z/61699
uonduossaqg sotonu| wnp Auy
YbPb-90680 N Y2IMSUNIg MoN #bib) Xog Og
Lgoz aunl-saoiuas Buljunoaoe LEOEL
120z Aew-saoiuas Buiyunoase /6621
uoyjduasaq aolonuy wnp Auy
04720 TN aukepn H aiun sxduing inqwey ggogz
9BpuLED Yui pas sulysewWw abejsod  9gey9vgLOL
vonduasaqg aolonuy wnpy Ay
£88/-05¢G) VYd ubingsyid /8gl/¢ Xog Od
saje|daWweu JauoIssIwwoo [ 80v01
welboid 3 g Joy suolllepaw 3 spieme sse|6 8/€01L
uopdiasag aoionuy wnpy auy
£1880 N uosipg ;g amnoy o/ )
fuis dopayuno ‘sjsuiges uayo) vz L yde £98bE

saiddns Buiues|s 3oUBUa)UIBW 198%¢

AHO Blce Leoereeran



eAlls UAjasor :An patujrg
Wd oLichic szozis i

05°.8¢'e$

05°/8¢€'e%

[e1o 20g

00°055%

00'05G%

1ejoj 20g

00°6¥2' LS

00'6v2'L8

[ejoy, o0g

00'519%

00'519¢%

rejo.L soq

00°'00+3

00°00¥%

[ejoy sog

00°005%

00°'005¢%

[ejo] sog

00'52%$

00's2$

pPioA

pioA

prop

pioA

PIOA

PpioA

00°808'2$
00°LyTS
0s'zees

Junowy

ON

00°055%

junowy
ON

00°055$

00'669%

Junowy

ON

00°5L9%

junowy

ON

00°'00¥$

Junowy
ON

00'005%

Junoury

ON

00'ge$

Leog aunf
-821nI8s Ysel] yal

L2/LL19 abBieyo
uoj -+ Jo ||oJ pAoE
L2/0t/g abieyd
uo) g o [jo1 pA og

uondlasag

Z1d Bupjiom-uou
aoe|dal 0} esauled
12lIng uotsIANIH

uonduoseqg

0¢ 19 ide
0€ 4ol ide

uonduosag

JOHLdO Lez/et/L
-uoljeus|bal
SSE|0 501}

uoyjdussaqg

PN YoIMsunig maN eze|d 1961y € 100[4 PIE :NUN SadIUBS JUBLIUISAOE) 10} I3jUBD) S1abiny

Lzoz aunl
-antasal abejsod

uonduosag

Lzoz wesboid
Buuojuaw puadys

uvonduosag

Bugaaw
plecq wooz

(SI44) “3U1*1931135 324083 WILATEUEN TT0L G

Fhim kot Woo'qam-cud Y
Sa2IAI8G 91SE\\ PIBPUR]S IOPU3A 104 S|Blo |
L2/90 Lgoz aunl -aoinas ysely yal €5B/0Y
L2/90 L2/LL19 861eyo uoy + Yo o) pAQE LEELOY
12/90 L2/0L/9 8b61eyd uo} g 4o |joJ pA o €LiLL0b MHO 8¢ee 1.202/62/90
pouad uofdiosag ao10nLy wnp Auf a0 Aeg wnpy Aed ajeq Aed

91880 N oImsunig }ses peoy 010qabpy Lz S30IAI9S 9ISEAA PIEPUE]S

071 'swaishs BUIplNg SINS MOPUaA 404 S|EI0L

H3Y - Aiddns samod Busjiom-uou paoe|dal

12/90 'Zl.d Bupilom-uou aoejdal o) esowWED 33)ING UOISIAMNIH L20z/62/90

86120C AHO Leeg

adf] Aeq wny Aed aleqg Aed
0771 'swaysAg Bulpiing SINS

polad uolduosaq sajoauf wnpn Auj

£0080 N IlIH AUayD z0l a)nS anuany xepied 0Z0z
aouelddy g AL alojp-29S IOpUaA 404 S[eloL

12190 lojesabuyer ,0¢ 1O ide 08Lzogt
L2/30 lojesablyal 08 @Ol 1de PANAAVAY MHO 9g¢ce L20z/62/90
pouad uojdussaqg aolonu| wnp AUl adA| Aed wnp Aed 8jeq Aed

0880 I'N Uayoniapy anuany Xasa|ppIN LGS 2ouelddy 3 AL 2I0[N-83S

Resiar map jo Mislanun ajels oy ‘s1abiny :lopuap Jod s|ejol

yegewy
12/90 ‘oJapueT JoHydoO Lz/gk/L-uolensiBal ssejo solyje Leels MHO geee 1202/62/90
poliad uoljduosaqg aolonuy wnpn Auy odAy Aeq wnp Aed _81eg Awm e

rvvuv

Ais1aniun 218318 2y 's1abiny

(ebe)sog)iunoaoy onlasay :IOpUsA 104 S[EI0L

L2/90 120z aun/ -anasas abejsod Lz HHO vace L¢0e/62/90

adf) Aey wnpy Aeqd ajeq Aed

(abeys04))unoooy aniasay

pouad uoljdiasag aoionuy
0525t vd ubingsuid 8r9ezzg Xog Od

wnp Auf

plouly euiBay| :1opuap Jo4 sje1o]

L2¢0e/62/90

L2190 Lz0z weboid Buuojusw pusdns 1269 MHO £22E

polad uojjduosaq aoioAuy adA| Aeq wnp Aeq sjeqg Aed

€6//0 IN Siled UOJUIL UNOD JUnH g
Sjeymiadoy| puowAey IOPUsA 104 S|2I0)

wnp Auy
plouly euibay

V2ILO +e/51/9 souepuaye Buneaw pieoq wooz 12519 MHO 0928 L20Z/EL/L0



eals vARYLr A parusy
Wd okiEle Lzoz/siL

08'BS¥'LS

00'29zs

08'96L'I$

18jo4 20 PIOA

8€°99¢29%

8€'99¢%

IejoL oog piop

00°589%

00°092%
00°92y$

/eio] oog PIOA

S6°'sle$

66'9L%
96'85€$

1elo aog pioA

ON

0563
05'28L$

0€°e0es

05'6v28
05°z81$
05'881%
05°061$

05c8ls

wnowy

ON

8€'992%

junouiy

ON

00°092$
00'szv$

Junowy
SOA

66918
96°'8¢E%
00'02$

junowy
ON

juapiyaul
Jojesabugas

aol yde

1 uoniuby

24eq usno gg ide
Jauing yuoly mau
pajieisui Lo jde
pajeisui
Alqwasse abuyy
Jojesabiyal qg Jde
10} uopuby

a3eq gl ide

0] uomuby

aYeq o/| de

11 9[puel| Joop
19z9w)) yp )de

1 uonIuBy

aeq usno yp 1dy

uopdussag

-sasealou; Algjes
0J)24 10} aieys
1akojdws gy34

uoyduosag

daid Aauesen

Joj saoiuas
Guiues gg yde
INOUBd|> Woolpaq
€ I-¢ ide

uonduaseqg

aunsuyy Joy
Jayeads Jojndwos

aoJo aoy
Aiddns 8210 yay

vonduosag

Le/Lo

Le/L0

Le/90

12/90

Le/so

Le/s0

Le/9o

Le/s0

pouad

L2/90

pouad

LerLo

Le/9o

poliad

Lzilo
12190
1¢/90

pouad

Zl jo 11 obeg

19880 N Aoquy yuad 1s juold Log

Bunay
YHOM jJou -Jossasdwoa jualaiyaul Jojelsabluyas ol jde

palleisul 11y uoniuBi axeq uano g jde

Jauing juolp mau pajiejsul L9 1de

pajiejsut Ajqwasse abuyy Joyelabuial gz 1de
Paj(eisul 3 uoniub) axeq gz yde

Paj[ejsul 115} uoliub) exeq 5| 1de

pajieisul 1) s|puey Joop Jazaall v 1de
pallejsul 1 uoniubl ayeq uano Vg jdy

uoldiosaq aatonuy

L1880 TN uosip3 peoy Asjpieg g

(9] *3u] 231195 1Intlus) WwaWIeuT 12T (5
o' gam-oud A

sbieg ayp

‘au| ‘JojooQ asueliddy s,94815 1JOPUIA 40O S|EI0 .

858CF

6E6CY HHO [ATAN lLcoe/ellLo

LEBOY

cesal
[t[4:1A4
peveh

riaey

[44°147 AHD ceee L202/62/90

adf| Aeq wnp Aeg ajeqg Aed

"ou| '10}90Q aouel|ddy s,9n9)g

wnpy auj

SUOISU3(| JO UOISIAIQ A35.19 M3 10 9)BIS (JOPUIA 10+ S[EI0).

siauenb snouen L2ISLI9
-saseaioul Aiejes oja1 1oy aieys sakojdwe Sy -00-0090€-20 MHO Le2e 1¢02/62/90
uonduosag aolonuy wnp auy adf| Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed

S620-52980 N UolUall G6Z Xog Od

daud Aoueoen Joj saonuss Buiues|o Gg ide
jnoues|d woolpaq ¢ J-g yde

uoldiasaq aaioauy

29880 N Aoqwy yuad /gy xog Od

aulsuyD Joy 1ayeads Jayndos
sal(ddns asyjo Aoy

Ajddns 2010 yai

uolduasaqg aaionuy

¢ve0-9/161 Vd elydiapeiyd z#20. xog Od

——vieeey 3

uolsialg Aaslar map Jo a1e)S

0717 S221/U9S 9)IJEIS 1loPUIA 104 S|BIO |

0200 AHO 89¢ce 1.20g/51L/L0
6100 HHO oece l.c0e/62/90
winpy auf adfj Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aed

€90lelv-Le 071 saolusg ayje)s
so]de)s ;Jopuap 104 sjejo)

6991422908 MHO Loze Leoe/eL/lo
G8¥9892908
6129292908 MHD 6¢ce 1.202/62/90
wnp Auf 804y Aeg4 wnp Aeg ajeq Aed
sa|deig



oalls UAp330f :Aq patully
Wd oLicLie bzozsin,

26°8zZ4'c01$

GE'E6ES

GE'e6SS

[Biof aog

LE°vBeS

LE'+BCS

[BjO4 20@

82058
¥8'205$

lejoy sog

00°052'I$

00052'L$

Ielo1 soq

00'SLb§

00°GLy$

/8joJ. 20g

pioA

pioa

pioA

pIoA

pioA

L9

ShvLLg

06'8.2%

junowy

ON

LEv828

Junowy

SOA

¥8'205%

junowy
ON

00°0SZ'L$

Junowy

ON

00°G1¥8

Junowy

Bya yym

SUIYs-] swiojiun
soUBUBUIRLW
-SUIYS ] -swiojiun
30UBURjUIBW

uondiasag

sy | weibosd
Buuojuaw

uoyduasag

L6/82/9-L2/62/5
3djnuss auoyd |32

uoyduasag

Jayoea) jsse
3 pe?| ‘voddns
ulwpe Buiojusw

uonduasag

pooj Aued
lI3maiey s,3))ayaipy

uopduoseg

zi Jo gl abed

‘sjuswied |ejof

12/30 Aiapioiquua eyD Yym SUIYS-1 SWIOHUN SoUBLBUIRW

Le/g0

pouad

L2/90

PONS

Le/Lo

pouay

te/90

pouad

Le/lo

pouay

019N B OJEB[N -SUIYS | -SWIOMUN DDUBUJUIBW

uonduosaq aojonu;

20EPPLYH

S8cYhLVH

wnp Auf

v/10-20ES0 LN O10q2eld +4L X0d Od

06'2£$® sS4 6/°g weisboid Buuojuaw

uolndlIasaqg aioau)

Lc6l9

wnp Aup

L1880 TN UOS|p3 peoy welpiey Gg

Le/8z/9-12/6z/5 aowuas auoyd (90

uonduosag aolonuy

88962886

wnp Auj

B0¥0-10LL0 N iemaN gob xog Od

Jayoea)
1sse g pe9| ‘Woddns ujwpe weiboid Bunouaw

uonduosaq aoionuy

£0-1000

wnpy Ay

0VB80 I'N USYONIBW any Xas3|ppIy £8f

Butsjeo poot Aued llemaley s, aljayo|n

uoiduasaqg aajonuy

(74473

wnp Auj

($31) 2ul 's931A195 Jaindwoy Wwrwalruey 1202 O
wod'gam-cijd sava

:S|BJO PUBID

277 '4Ba N, 4O\ llopudp 1o S|EI0)

HHO Geee €02/62/90

ajeq Aed
071 1839 N, Mo
SBWOY] WEel|jijA :10pUSA 104 S|ejo ]

adA| Aed wnpy Aed

HHO yeee Lc0e/6¢/90

adA| Aeq wnp Aoy aeq Aed
992/-¥9-9¢)

SS3[8J|M UOZIIBA 1IOPUBA 104 S|BjO .

SeWwoy ) we

AHO €9ce Lzoe/el/Lo

adA} Aeq wnp Aeq ajeq Aeq
SSBJaJI\| UDZIIBA

VOWA YL :10pusp 104 sjejol

AHO £ece 1€02/6¢/90
adA; Aeg wnp Aed ajeq Aed
YOWA ®yJ.

abieg sy} :lopuap 104 sjelo]
MHD VANAS L20c/gL/IL0

304 Aeq wnp Aed ajeq Aed



RESOLUTION # 1-7-2021

APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT OF INVOICES

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Edison Housing Authority approves vouchers
for payment of invoices in the amount of $102,428.92 for the month of July.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 1-7-2021 shall be approved.

MOVED: Commissioner Mangione, Jr.
SECONDED: Commissioner Small

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays  Abstain Absent
Chairman N. Sanchez X

Vice Chairman Telesnick X

Commissioner Johnson X

Commissioner Jones X

Commissioner Koperwhats X
Commissioner Mangione, Jr. X

Commissioner Small X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting
July 20, 2021

(L M/JM/

Deborah M. Hurley, S@\etary, Executive Director




(8002/F)T°SLOOS-ANH uLIO.

¢6'0r9°]¢€S

00°80T'1LS

00°FST'6SS

0L RIS

IF'6IT011S

(100000€FOIN) SNAQYYD SHNTOH LITL0Y

00°006°06S

GS I#8°6LS

€6'LTH'SSS

00°000°S€ES

00°886'S€S

(Z00000EFOIN) SNIAYVD NOSIAT ON SNAMD TN 2 snrine

$0°9S6'861S

0€°161°L61S

65°0£4'00TS

AAIMN-ALRIOHLNY

S0°L60'L6IS 1+°885°S61S
§T0T  SAWA vT0T  bAvaX €207 g4vax 0T gawag [T0T  14wap
10§ JuauIdIe}§ 10 A A0J JUDUDILIS MI04\ 40 JUDUIDIEIS NI0AN | 10] JUDWDILIS MIOAN | .10) JudwaILI§ MA0A\ dwEN pue pquny juawdopadq BY
£POrN ~R_qunN VHdJ

ION UOISIADY]) UB|J 18§ -C PasIAdY D

ugl eI A-S [BUIBLIQ

(meag 3 HHunoyssnn) Lupeso

: Auoyiny Fuisnoy uosips;  : awey ViJ

Llewiwng !y e

€c0T/8T/C0
¥LTO-LLST

SuIsnog uerpuj pue s1qny Jo 291150

wiatudofoaa(] ueqin pur Suisnog] jo yuawedag SN

:£g paaoaddy

e Jeacaddy paniwigng  :snjejs

ue[J UondV Ies X -9Al ] - weidol] pun, jende)



(8002/+)T°SL00S-ANH w0y

146170118 (100000£F0IN) SNAAVD SAINTOH 1ATTON
00°886°G€S swawaoxdwy nun (S{U1S pue SI2UN0Y) WooNNTE-(08H] ) Jounul-1un Burjam)iouniu) wun Sutjjamq 081 0co0d!
00'886'S€S (TOOVDEFOIN) SNAAAVO NOSIAA ON SNAUD TIDNI D SNITNT

6S'801°6LS uonuF|qQ 199(1 puog ((1006) uonEd1qE 192 puoEUOLEFIQQ 199(] PUOE | 006 cloodil

00°€99°+€S uonensIpyY (Lapung-(01 1) UonTHSIURUPY JuONENSIUIWIPY O] b L0000l

00°659'98S ((90r1) suonuiadg)suoneado 9ot Toonal

6S°0€°00TS (ASVAMVN) AAIA-ALIIOHLNY
150D pajewuysy Syuend SALI0G2)TD) I0AN Jofu]y Jo uondrdsa( raouan dweN/Ipquny Juaurdojosaq RENINIDIN|
120T [ AT X 10] JUIUIDILIS M0 AN

(5) syudWIEBIS HI0AN SPAAN [UISKY - s95eg Sunatoddng : 1)
S < d om S d

€c0t/3c/To

FLCO-LLST - _ =] 5
Bugsnop] ueipu] pue orqug Jo 0YJO U] UONOY 183 X -OAl,] - WRIS0.1 ] punyg _m:m:fu
wawidopoaa(] ueqin pue Suisnoy jo wawiedagg SN



(8002/+)T°L00S-ANH utioy]

00°8£9°9F€S

1800 paIewns Jo jriogng

00°000°0tS

NOnu L, daucuduiey

0

g osrel £coodl

(2O-(08P 1) 10 2SI FuPAI)OA OIS 1N

00°000°0¢S

SNy 1IN0y [jeqiayseg

(uawdinb - seary punoide|d-(08¢ ) 10 1S Sur [PMI-UON)INI0,4 NS Nupy Sutjjamg o8l TTondal

(w21s£s - wawdimbz Funeay

—»1.0 — NFOMVJ .ﬂun:-— i TUDRH] |ACW?_V [EDTUeYIDN - —_C__Uﬂbm_—su U.SDlCDZ :—_u_:_u—_uu_;/_ :C:u:.:vr.::»\v oM uoN 0StI _NOOQ_
150D pajrunsy LAuuend S2LI0823ED) 10 Holely Jo uondiiasa( [etauan dweN/pquiny yusmdopaa( J1ynuapy
1¢0¢ [ JUdX 10J JUILIDIT)S NIOAN

§) SIUDUDITIS HA0A SPION [eIISLYJ - Sa8e g Bupaoddng [y Jaeg
S A\ SPIIN D) ] oul S:II

€T0T/8T/o
¥LTO-LLST

Suisnopy uelpuj pue otjqny jo 2O

Juawdojana(] uequn) pur Suisnoy jo Juswitedaq SN

UB[J UONDY Ied X -0Al] - werSol] puny [eyider)



(800Z/+)T'SLOOS-ANH utio,]

00°000'¢1S Furdeaspue- (deaspur]-(0811) Y2oA\ Mg-an Fuljam)yIom S wup Fuijoag 08k 920001
00°000°0TS ($yws pue s1auno) woodijug]-(§ [ ) Joudu|-1up) Surjpam( o] iun Bunjamq o8kl scoodl

00°000°SES (T00000EFOIN) SNAAYVD NOSIAT ON SNAUD TADNA D SNITNT

0€°698°SLS uoneiiyqQ 19aq puog ((1006) uonedNgo 192 puoguontEyqe 1931 PUoH 1006 £100d1
00°£99'b€S . UONEASIHIUIPY (A3pung-(p171) HONEHSIUIPY JUONTNSIUIUPY 0] ] $000d1
00°659'98s stonerado ((op1) suonriadg)suonmiad 9qr] £00041

0 161°L618 (ASVYAVN) IAIM-ALOHLNV
1$00) pajewIysSy nueng) $91108238)) 10 10fey Jo uondriasaq [riauasy dweN/pquny juauidopaaq Jynuapy
70T T AT 10] JUAWIILIS NI0AN

(8) syuowIE)S MI0p SpoAN EISAY ] - soBe g Sunaoddng :yy yaeg

<c0c/3t/To

FLTO-LLST

Suisno}y ueipuy pue s1qng Jo 991530y

1uawidojoaa(] ueqan) pue Suisnop jo wauniedag] ‘S'H

ue[J UONOY IBd L -0A14 - weiSo1 puny jende)




(800Z/+)T°SLOOS-ANH uLio-]

00°859'01£S 150D pajenNSy Jo [e101gnS
00°000°S1S urdeaspur] (pduospue-(pgp1) oM Atg-nun Furam)yIom a1 uun Fujaag pspl 0£00d11
00°000°6CS sapesidn nup (SyuIg pue s1o1un0)) woon)eg-(0St1) Jouaug-iury Sujpac)ioua nup fu INY (el
00'80z'LTS 20U, (Bupua.[-(08p1) oA\ 2US SUlPAQ-UON)YI0,\ 2IIS Suljlamg uoN 08k L£00A]
OL'8ETEYS sadig Sunea( (Furquinig-(0gt1) ToL@u-1un Butjlam)iouau] mun Supag o8k LTO0C]

OL9FEFLLS (100000€+0IN) SNAQUVD SHINTOH LYIEON
150D pajrwunsy Amueng) $DLI082)JT7) 10 AN T0lTLy Jo uondriasa( [eIuan sweN/pquny juaurdofpaa( Jynuapy
ot T JTIX 10] JUIWDITIS HI0AN

(5) SHUdWDIL)IS MI0AA SPIIN LIS - safeyg Sunaoddng :yy yieg

€T0T/8T/T0

¥LTO-LLST ue[J uondy Ieo X -9Al1J - weigol  pun. [ejde
BuIsnopy uelpuy pue a1qn ] jo 99130 LR & il o5 P (RIdeD
uawdo(paa( ueqi) pue Fuisnogy jo wownreda( ‘g



(800T/¥)T'SL00S-ANH Loy

00°000'0SS Jooy (sJo0y-(08F1) JoUAINT-1UN FulOMQ)HIOM S Hun FulPpmg 081 050001
S6'LTF'SES sopeaiidny uayay (s1puqeD uaya1y-(08k1) Jowdu-nun Suipamc $c00q1
S6'LTH'88S (T000VVEYOIN) SNACRIVD NOSIAA ON SNAUD TADNA D SNITNS
SOFEI'LLS uonEANqQ 1999 puog ((1006) uoneF1|q0 193 puog)uenERNge) 192(1 PUOE 1006 P100Q1
00°€99'+€S uonENSIIILIpY (AIpuns-(p1 b 1) HONCUSIUIPY JUONLISIUIUPY D b | 600001
00°659'98S suonesad( ((90t1) suonmiadg)suoneiad(y 9pr| FODOC]
S0'956'861S | (ASVAVN) HAIM-ALIRIONLLNY
150D pajeuysy Apuend SILI0501TD) JI0AY J0e A JO uonduisa( je.rouan dweN/pquny yudurdopsa(g Ynuapj

¢ CdX .10] JUDLIDIELIS MNI0AN

T

o
ol
o
o1

(5) S3UPWILIS NAOA SPIIN [BASAY ] - SoBey suyaoddng :y 3

€T0T/8T/0
¥LTO-LLST

SUISNO} uRIpU] pue d1[qn  Jo 291))()

Juawdojaad g ueqin pue Swisnoy jo wouneda g

Ug[J UONDOY IBd A -0A1 - wriSol puny [ejide)



(800T/F)T°€LO0S-ANH uLioy

00'8£9°9K€S

150D PAICWNST JO [eloigns

(Buiaeq - ;masouo)) - eydsy-(08t1) Yo 2us Julpang

00'¥ST'68 “HON'IR-5BuL 1Ty -522104-521u0[ g~ (081 ) JOLANT-Iun Sutjam@)yio S Surjam( uoN 0§k 1£000]
00°000°05S sapridn ypemapis 2 - 21919000 - NEYASY-(08F1) FI0AN SN FUIDADYION 1S p Fulfam( o8t 6zoodl

00°FST'6SS

(100000£F0FN) SNIAQAVO STINTOH LATLON

150D pajvwnsy Anuend) SALIOBNTD N10A) 1olely Jo uondrasaq [riauar) e N/taquiny Juawdoaaaqg REIH MBI
€70T € JTIA 10] JUDWDILIS MI0AN
(5) SJUDIIIEIS A0 AL SPIIN [uIISAY J - Safuy sunaoddng :y yreg
2C0t/8¢T/20
FLCO-LLST

SUISNOH UeIpU] pUE d1[qng JO 2011()
wawdoppaaq ueqiny pue Suisnoy Jo wawedag ‘s n

UB]J UONIY T8 X -0Al] - weiFolg puny [ejide)




(8002/£)T°SLO0S-ANH uLio,]

00°000'0+S sY[EmapIs (Buraeq - 91219u0 - EYAsy-(OSF 1) 104 NS FUPMI-HON)HIOAL IS SUIdM( HON 08F] +€00a1
05 1+8°6ES sapesfdn i) (saauenddv-(pgt1) Jouawp-iun Futjpsgpouaiug iun Suijpsg o8t ce00dl
65" 118'6LS (Z000VVEPOIN) SNIAAVO NOSIAI ON SNQUD TADNE O SNITNS
1°99T'bLS uonediqo 192Q puog ((1006) uoursiqQ 1920 puog)uONLRNGO 1990 PUOE 1006 c100al
00°€99'+€S uoneasiuiupy (K1puns-(p1p1) uonensiuUpy)uOHENSIUIMIPY (] £ ] n1oocn
00'659'98S suoneadg ((90F1) suonesadg)suonriad(y yot| SOO0C1
1+°885°561S (ASVMVYN) AdIM-ALDIOHINY
150D pajewInsy Anuend) $3L108231:D) 10 AN Tolegy Jo uondLdsa( [eiauarn) aweN/pquny yuatdopaa(g JRYNUIpP]
¥20T f  ACIX 10J JUDWAIEIS MIOA\

(s) syudwaIe)S a0 Spaay [vaIsky g - sadey Buyaoddng :qy yieg

€0t/8t/T0

¥LTO-LLST < Tp-
Ue]J UONIOY IBd X -OAl.] - WBIGO.I unj reyde
Buisnog uelpuy pue a1qng Jo 291j0) 1d UOHOY JEI X -OAL] olid BRI [BNeeg

dwdojaaaq urqip) pue Suisnop Jo wawiedagy SN




(800T/F)T°SLOOS-ANH W0y

00'8€9°9b€S

1S00) pajEwWnsy Jo [eoiqng

00°000'0TS

soprasdn nupn

(soauerjddy-(081 ) Jowa-ituny Suypag oy nupn Julang 0roodl

00°80T°15S

Jooy]

(SJ00-(O8 1) 10UAXT-1UN) FUlPMCIOLANT WU FugaNG O8] £L00ql

00°80T° 1LS

(100000€FOIN) SNAQUVO SAWTOH LUAL0Y

150D payewysy

Anuend

59110393t NI0AL ofepy Jo uondrdsaq |ARIIBTS)

aureN/quny yuawdopasq Jynuapy

1UIA 10] JUDWIAITIS NI0AA

(5) s1udtIAILIS M0 SPaaN [EAIsy g - soSey Sunaoddng :qy 3aeyg

€c0c/8T/co
FLTO-LLST

BuISNOH ueIpU[ pue d1[qny Jo 2215 ()

dwdopad( ueqan) pue Suisnop jo wowriedag SN

Ue]d UondY 1es X -dAl] - weidol g puny [enden



(8002/+)T°SLOOS-ANH wiio.f

00°006'9FS Sunuicy ((dunnot uou) Funuie JouaM-(ORE [ ) J0LI-NUN Fuljjam()0u] Tt Fu 2M( 0SEI zrood|
00°000°t+S soprisdn waisg sy 1oy (surepy/soutT 1A -(0SF1) O MS-1UN SRAG)RE0N 1S U SuPAT 08F 10041

00°006'06S (Z000VOEFOIN) SNAQAVO NOSIAT ON SNAUD TIONH D SNIINT

80°SLL'SLS uoneiiqo 192 puog ((1006) uonednqo 1920 puoguonLRYq() 199 PUOE 1006 $r00all

00°€99'FE€S (K1puns-(0] ¢ ) vOnEHSIUUPY JUONTHSIUIUPY 0]} 900
00°659°98S suonradg ((90r1) suonexdg)suotieiadg 9qp| seoodl
80°L60°L6LS (ASVAMVN) 2AIM-ALIMOHLNY
150D payeunsy Amuend SALI05ITD N10A L0leLy Jo nondiasa( [wrouarn) sweN/pquinN yuawdopadq 1ynuapy
520t [ ABI X 10] JUIWDILIS NI0AY

() SIS HI0A SPOIN [UIIsA1d - s98eyg Sunioddn HIRRLA
d sul S

TT0T/8¢/To

FLTO-LLST U = - 18 27
SUTSOL ttp] U FEEIL 055D UB|J UOIOY 183 X -0A1] - weiSosg pung (eyder)

wawdofpas( ueqin pue Sulsnoy jo wownaeda( g n




(800T/F)T°SLO0S-ANH WLy

00°8€9°0€S 150D paIRNS JO [HoIgng
00'000'9¢S sadid Suneapy (Buiquinid-(08 1) Jouuj-un Surpme)touai wun FuEsng ost pEOOAl
T6'0r9'TTS saprridn nun (saauenddy-(0g¢ 1) Jouawug-un Supag)ouawy jun Rulamg Jo Sdop) cH00d]
T6:0v9'85S (100000EFOIN) SNIUNVO SHINIOH LHAAON
150D pajewnsy Suuend) $311082)80) NI0A\ 1ofe]y Jo uonduasa [rrouan dweN/aquny Juswdopaag Jaynuapy
570T ¢ JEIZ 10J JUITIS MNI0A
(8) SHURWIEIS Y10 A SPIIN [EISAT - sadeg Suntoddng :yy1aeg
¢c0T/8T/T0
FLTO-LLST UB]J UONOVY T8I X -9Al] - ﬁ:w._wo._n_ pung ?wtmrwmu

Suisnop] uerpuj pue s1qn jo 201350
wowdojaaaq ueqiny pue Suisnoyy Jouowiedoc ‘s



(8002/F)T'$L00S-ANH oy

1500 pajewnsy] jo [eoygng

65°0€F°00TS
65'801°6LS ((1006) uoneB1qO 192 puog)uonesiqo 192Q Puog 1006
00'€99°%€S (A1pung-(0 1) uonenSIUIWPY)UONENSIIWDPY (1]
00°659'98S ((9011) suoneiddg)suonesddQ 9op|

opIAy Aony Suisnoyy

1500 payEwnST SILI0BOIED) W10 A 10[e [\ jo uondLdsa( Jutouasy
sweN/pquny yuawdopaa(

120¢C [ ICax 0] JUBWA)LIS NI0AY

$) SIUIDUIDITIS HI0A\ SPIIN JwdwDSRUL]Y - $35eJ Sunaoddng :yy yieg
S0 N \I d sut S:I

€c0T/8T/co
YLCO-LLET g

= UB[J UOIJOY 183 X -OAl.] - WUBISO0U un ejde
BUISNOK] ueIpU] pue d1[qn  Jo 231130 Id tionoy AT 201d pUnd [ende)
nawdolpasg ueqin pue SuIsnopy jo yuowtedag] ‘g



(800T/+)T°SL00S-ANH Loy

150D PIIBWNIST JO [RI0Iqug

0€'161'L61S
0€°698'SLS ‘ ((1006) uonEs1qO 192 puog)uonediq 199Q pueg 1006
00°€99°€S (K1pung-(0141) uonEHSIUIUPY )UONenSIIwWpyY 0|
00°659°98S ((90r1) suonesadp)suonesado 9ot |

apIA\ Aizoyiny Suisnopy

1500 paEwnsT SOL10821E)) 310\ J0(eLy Jo uondiLdsa( [riousn)
dweN/dquny yuswdopang

ceoc T IBIX 10 JUIWIIL)S YI0AN

(5) s3udWdITLIS NI0A\ SPAIN JuDWSE UL - sa8ed Sunaoddng :yyy sy

cc0T/8¢/co
PLTO-LLST 5

1 uor: 189 X -9AI1] - WLl eyde:
TSR S T8 B Ueg[J UONOY 189 A-9A1] - werol] puny [ended)
woatudojoaaq ueqin) pue Suisnoy| jo woataeda(] 'sn



(800T/F)T°SLOOS-ANH utio,]

S0°9S6'861S 100 paleuIIST Jo [e101qns
SOPEILLS ((1006) uone31QQO 1921 puog)uenesiqQ 199 puog 1006
00°€99'%¢<S (Kpung-(0141) UONRASIUIUPY JUONBISIUNUPY 0] ]
00°659'98S ((90r1) suonesadg)suoneradp 9ot

opiA\ Kitoyiny Suisnogy

1500 pajewInsT $IL10891ED) 104\ 1oy Jo uondiuasaq jeauan
] o sweN/aquiny Judtudopaag

£c0C ¢ T3 0] JUIUIDIEBIS MI0AN

(s) syupwRyEIS A0\ SPAaN JudUS ULy - saSey Buytoddng :qyy yieg

€c0T/8T/20

PLTO-LLST ug|d Uuondy Iea {-0Al] - Weisol  pun [eyiden
Buisnop] uelpuj pue a1jqng jo 204J0 -

jowdoraaa(] urqin pur Suisnop| jo wwawiedag] SN



(8002/+)2°SLOOS-CINH Lo,

[¥'886°G61S 1500 palewnsy jo [eioqns
1'99TFLS ((1006) uones1qQ 1921 puog)uonreSiqO 192 puog 1006
00°€99°%€8 (L1pung-(011) UONENSIUIUP Y )UOHENSIUIWPY ] §]
00°659°98S ((901) suonesadgy)suonesod() 9ot

apIAy A1oyiny Suisnoyy

1500 payeuns $a11051eD Y10 A Jolegy Jo uondiLaso( [erouan
dweN/pquny juawdopaa(

¥C0T P ITGIX 10) JUDUIDIEIS NI0AN

(5) s3UOW}EIS HI0A\ SPIAN JUdWISEUTYY - soBe g sunaoddng :yy )i g

€e0T/’T/co

¥LEO-LLST

BuIsnop uerpu] pue s1qng Jo 90130 ue[q Uondy Ied A -0Al,] - weisold pun, jende)
1awdojaaa(] urgap) pue Suisnogy jo uawiedag] 5 A



(800Z/K)T°SLOOS-ANH uLioy

80°L60°L61S 180D parewnsy Jo [eo)qng
80'SLL'SLS ((1006) uonedyq0 1920 puog)uONERGQ 192 PUCE 1006
00°€99°%€S (Kipung-(011) UONEHSIUNUPY JUONENSINWUPY (] ]
00°659°98S ((90p1) suonesadp)suonesad 9ot |

apia Aitoyiny Fuisnopy

1500 parewnsy SOLI05IIED) 1044 JoleLy Jo nondidsa( [LADIIETSY
dwreN/aquiny yuswdopaag

S0t G IEmI X 10J JUIDITIS MIOAL

(5) sr1uduIdyEIS HI0AN SPADN JuDWOS LU - saseg sunaoddng 117 1eg

€C0¢/8¢/c0

FLTOLLST S )
Buisnop] uerpuy pue atjqug Jo 910 UB[J UOTIDY IBD X -9A1] - WweiSodd puny [eyden
Juatudolaaa(] ueqin pue Swisnop| Jo wounedaq ‘g n



RESOLUTION # 2-7-2021

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM
FIVE-YEAR ACTION PLAN

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority has prepared its Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5 Year
Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Years (FFs) 2021-2025 adopts the capital fund program five-year
action plan and,

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority Plan will be transmitted to the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) upon authorization by the Edison
Housing Authority; and

WHEREAS, as permitted by regulations, the Edison Housing Authority has allocated limited
portions of its projected CFP grant for administration, operations, and management
improvements with the remaining funds are dedicated to capital work items; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioner of the Edison Housing
Authority adopts the Edison Housing Authority CFP 5 Year Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Year
2021-2025 and authorizes it submission.

MOVED: Vice Chairman Telesnick
SECONDED: _Commissioner Jones

Member Recorded Vote Avyes Nays Abstain Absent
Chairman N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Telesnick X
Commissioner Johnson X
Commissioner Jones X
Commissioner Koperwhats X
Commissioner Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Small X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authority adopted at a regular meeting

July 20,2021
Ui A il

Deborah M. Hur\ey, ‘S,Ecr@ary, Executive Director




RESOLUTION # 3-7-2021

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDISON HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF FORMER COMMISSIONER WALTER
SZOLUDKO AS SIGNER FOR INVESTORS BANK

WHEREAS, the Edison Housing Authority board of commissioners authorizes the
removal of former Commissioner Walter Szoludko as signer for Investors Bank; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner Carlos N. Sanchez, Commissioner Koperwhats and
Executive Director, Deborah Hurley are the remaining signatories on the account;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Edison
Housing Authority that Resolution 3-7-2021 shall be approved.

MOVED: Vice Chairman Telesnick

SECONDED: Commissioner Koperwhats

Member Recorded Vote Ayes Nays  Abstain Absent
Chairman N. Sanchez X
Vice Chairman Telesnick X
Commissioner Johnson X
Commissioner Jones X
Commissioner Koperwhats X
Commissioner Mangione, Jr. X
Commissioner Small X

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE _20 day of July, 2021

|, Deborah M. Hurley, Secretary of the
Housing Authority of the Township of
Edison, hereby certify that the foregoing
Is a true copy of a resolution of the
Authoaty adopted at a regular meeting

e .

DebGrah M. Hurley, Secretapy, Executive Director




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMIVIARY

JUNE 30, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY PUBLIC HOUSING AND COCC

OPERATING REVENUE

Tenant Rental Revenue
Operating Subsidy

Other Revenue

Year-to-Date Operating Revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries & Benefits

Utilities Expense

Maintenance Materials & Contract Costs
Protective Services Contract
Other Operating Expenses
Year-to-Date Operating Expenses
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit)

CARES Act Revenue

Net Surplus Including CARES Act Revenue

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var
$ 750,125 $ 648,000 S 102,125 15.8%
858,680 824,109 34,571 4.2%
98,156 103,093 (4,937) -4.8%
1,706,961 1,575,202 131,759 8.4%
754,208 705,107 (49,101) -7.0%
361,577 333,000 (28,577) -8.6%
206,562 209,300 2,738 1.3%
64,945 - (64,945) -100.0%
287,507 307,950 20,443 6.6%
1,674,799 1,555,357 (119,442) -7.7%
S 32,162 S 19,845 § 12,317 62.1%
120,365 - 120,365 100.0%
S 152,527 § 19,845 § 132,682 668.6%

JUNE 30, 2021 FISCAL YTD OPERATING SUMMARY HCV PROGRAM

Admin CARES Act HAP Subsidy Total Program

Operating Revenue S 379,274 S 142,284 ¢ 3,316,007 $ 3,837,565
Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits (56,321) (86,042) - (142,363)
Other Admin. Expense (131,355) (56,242) . (187,597)
Housing Assistance Payments - - (3,316,007) (3,316,007)
Net Operating Surplus / (Deficit) $ 191,598 3§ - S - S 191,598
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS June May Variance
Public Housing & Business Activities $ 1,496,419 $ 1,571,490 § (75,071)
Housing Choice Voucher / SPC 556,718 534,645 22,073
Housing Authority Total 2,053,137 2,106,135 (52,998)
Component Unit EHA 542,851 538,992 3,859
UNRESTRICTED CASH & INVESTMENTS S 2,595,988 S 2,645,127 S (49,139)

GRANT SUMMARY

CFP 2018 CFP 2019 CFP 2020 LRPH CARES  HCV CARES
Total Budget (excl. debt service) S 218,108 $ 234,240 $ 253,968 S 126,550 $ 142,284
Total Funds Obligated 218,108 91,097 . 126,550 142,284
Total Funds Expended 212,452 91,097 - 126,550 142,284
Unobligated Funds = 143,143 253,968 - -
Unexpended Funds 5,656 143,143 253,968 - -




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDISON
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SUMMARY NOTES
June 30, 2021

Low Rent Public Housing and COCC Programs

EHA’s LRPH/COCC fiscal YTD net operating profit through June 30, 2021 is $32,162. Including unbudgeted CARES Act
revenue of $120,365, the Authority has a $152,527 profit.

Operating Revenues — YTD operating revenues are $1,706,961, or $131,759 (8.4%) better than budget.

o Tenant rental revenue is $750,125, or $102,125 (15.8%) better than budget. Although rental revenue
is better than budget, tenant accounts receivable continues to be an area of concern. The tenant
accounts receivable balance at June 30 is over $100,000. EHA must improve its collection efforts and
attempt to decrease this balance over the next few months. In addition, we must adjust the
allowance for doubtful accounts during the year-end process, as EHA will certainly not collect all
tenant balances owed to the Authority. This adjustment will impact both the allowance for doubtful
accounts and bad debt expense.

o Operating subsidies are $858,680, or $34,571 (4.2%) better than budget.

o Other revenue is $98,156 or $4,937 (4.8%) below budget. Other revenue includes management fees
from the HCV program, interest and other miscellaneous revenues.

Operating Expenses - YTD operating expenses are $1,674,799, or $119,442 (7.7%) higher than budget.

o Salaries and benefits are $754,208, or $49,101 (7.0%) higher than budget. This unfavorable budget
variance is primarily due to overtime, retroactive pay and new hires during the current fiscal year.

o Utilities expenses are $361,577, or $28,577 (8.6%) higher than budget.

© Maintenance materials/contracts expenses are $206,562, or $2,738 (1.3%) better than budget.
EHA's largest maintenance expenses this fiscal year were heating/plumbing repairs, trash removal,
and landscaping.

o Protective services contracts were not budgeted, but EHA has contracted with Black Belt Security to
monitor the Authority. Fiscal YTD expenses for this security monitoring are $64,945. The Autharity
has $55,000 included in next year’s budget.

o Other aperating expenses are $287,507, or $20,443 (6.6%) better than budget. These expenses
include legal, staff training/travel, accounting, telephone, miscellaneous office expenses, tenant
services expenses, PILOT, etc.

CARES Act revenue was not budgeted as the program was not yet finalized when the budget was prepared. The
Authority was awarded $126,550; the Authority used $120,636 during the current fiscal year and $5,914 in the prior
fiscal year. These funds were used to pay for Covid/PPE related expenses and regular operating expenses of the
Authority.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

EHA’s Housing Choice Voucher program'’s fiscal YTD net operating profit through June 30, 2021 is $49,314. Including
unbudgeted CARES Act revenue of $142,284, the Authority has a $191,598 profit. The HCV program has used all of its
$142,284 CARES Act funding during the current fiscal year.

Unrestricted Cash & Investments

The Housing Authority and the Edison Affordable Housing Corporation continue to maintain strong cash and
investment balances in each of its programs.

Grant Summary

The Authority has approximately $400,000 of capital funds available for upcoming capital improvement projects —
some upcoming projects that are included in next year's budget are heating upgrades, a maintenance truck, security
cameras, lighting, a new basketball court and the RAD physical needs assessment. We are working with EHA to
submit the 2021 — 2025 five year CFP plan and 2021 annual CFP plan in EPIC. When complete, the Authority will have
an additional $265,000 of capital fund money to help fund substantial rehabilitation projects at EHA.



(Main Qffice)
Robazrt B, Holmes Gaviens
/5 c 14 Rew. Samuel Carpenter Blvd.
)

el = g AR Edison, .[\.'.‘J OS_S..E.DN N
%" ) 3 @ i\,’ Phone: (908) 361.2525
Lljzaal;ﬁuf ’;u tH o RI r Fasz: (908) 561.7517
L = it ' i ) SAney S o e
! ) Rl Section 8 Office: {308) 561.4489
Creating a Cammumty
Where Everyone Thrives Deboral M. Hurlev, C-PHM

Zxecutive Divector

In response to the State of Emergency regarding COVID-19 Coronavirus, The Edison Housing
Authority regular board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 20% will be held via-zoom
conference. The remaining scheduled board meetings will be held in-person, every (3" third,
Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm. See dates and Edison Housing Authority property locations
listed below:

Dates and Zoom information
DATE LOCATION
July, Tuesday, 20, 2021 Via Zoom

August, 2021 - No Meeting

September, Tuesday, 21, 2021 Robert Holmes Gardens
(Community Room)
October, Tuesday, 19, 2021 Julius Engel Gardens
. (Community Room)
November, Tuesday, 16, 2021 Robert Holmes Gardens

(Community Room)

December, Tuesday, 21, 2021 Julius Engel Gardens
(Community Room)

Zoom Information for Edison Housing Authority
Board Meeting scheduled for luly 20, 2021
will be conducted via-zoom conference.

https://zoom.us/i/95375821127?pwd=thZVmFDRjdeUhDU1hZOHRhWXIv2209
Meeting ID: 953 7582 1127
Passcode: 642950

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

P

. ’ 1 , % vﬁbuls'mt‘v‘ : 'r_.' ] .. 3 ..v '.-‘- . 0
- @ orroRTuN . & www.edisonha.org -




/X2S3|PPINISIN/WO2-}00qR0R) MMM//:sd1IY &. X9S3|PPINDSAIN/WOo2 Ja3my//:sdiy ’ X@S3|PpILLOS)W/W0d WelBesur mmm//:sdiy @

W ...YILINI 0L NSV ¥ HVIM LSNIW INOAYIAT ONV L

ﬁﬁ&&.ﬁﬁﬁ.@t,‘;
ALNORLNY DNISNOR NOSIaZ X
Wde - WYLl Wodd
Hl¥e ATNr




